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Street

Age if

Iaster Confirs ix Does Child attend Catholic or

: ArTie 2 E : Remarks
Dutie mation] M n-Catholic Day School ?
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[48S0CIATE'S DIPLOMA.]

Elrchconfraternity

QurILady of Compassion,

ESTABLISHED BY

PORE LEOT

At St. Sulpice, Paris.

For the return of Great Britain to the
Catholic Faith.

Zlomission,

For this it is necessary to be inscribed upon the
Register of an Association, affiliated to the Arch-
confraternity.

The local President or Director, and the appointed
Zelators, have authority to enrol members and to
give them the Associate’'s Diploma.

has received this Diploma of Association from

Director or Zelator.

Name of the Church to which the Director or
Zelator belongs




Object of the Essociation,

The object of the Association is to obtain from
God the return of Great Britain to the Catholic
Faith. ;

Mdeans.,

The means which the Associates use are chiefly
Prayers, but all kinds of good works that may
directly or indirectly help to the attainment of the
end in view may be employed.

Patrons.

The chief Patron is Our Blessed and most Sor-
rowful Mother, at the foot of the Cross, under the
title of her Compassion.

Other special Patrons are St. Joseph, Spouse of Our
Lady; St. Peter, Prince of the Apostles and Patron
of England ; St. Gregory the Great and St, Augus-
tine, Apostles of England.

Daily Obligation.

1. To be a Member of the Association, and to gain
the Indulgences with which it is enriched, the only
obligation, besides being enrolled in the Register of the
Association, is to say, at least, one Ave Maria every
day, in order to obtain the conversion for which the
Association is founded.

2. Members are specially exhorted to recite this
prayer, from the Apostolic Letter ¢d Anglos:—

O Blessed Virgin Mary, Mother of God,
and our most gentle Queen and Mother, look
down in mercy upon England, thy “ Dowry,”
and upon us all who greatly hope and trust
in thee.

By thee it was that Jesus, our Saviour and
our hope, was given unto the world ; and He

has given thee to us that we might hope still
more. Plead for us, thy children, whom thou
didst receive and accept at the foot of the
Cross, O sorrowful Mother.

Intercede for our separated brethren, that
with us in the one true fold they may be
united to the ‘Chief Shepherd, the Vicar of
thy Son. Pray for us all, dear Mother, that
by faith fruitful in good works we may all
deserve to see and praise God, together with
thee, in our heavenly home. Amen.

3. They are also warmly invited to offer Mas® or
Communion, and make a visit on Thursdays for the
same Intention.

4. Other good works, tending to the conversion of
souls or to holiness of life, are strongly recommended .-

The aonthly Meeting.

The Monthly Meeting will fake place, if convenient,
on the Second Sunday of every month, in the Church
in which the Confraternity is established, at the time
when the usual prayers before Benediction, for the
conversion of England, are recited. There will be an
exhortation before Exposition. During Exposition,
in addition to the prayers hitherto said, will be the
following : —

Holy Mother, pierce me through,
In my heart each Wound renew,
Of my Saviour crucified.
V. Pray for us, Virgin most Sorrowful.
R. That we may be made worthy of the
Dromises of Christ.

Let us pray.

O God, in whose Passion, according to the
prophecy of Simeon, a Sword of Sorrow

-
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transfixed the most sweet Soul of Tk
glorious Virgin mother, Mary ;- mercifull
grant that we, who celebrate the memory «
her Sorrows, may obtain the happy effec.
of Thy Passion. " Who livest and reignes
world without end. Amen,
Holy Mary, Mother of Sorrows )

St. Joseph, : f

St. Peter, - Pray foru
St. Gregory, |

St. Augustine, )

)

Then will be said, either here or after the Benedictior
the Holy Father's Prayer for England.

Fndulgences.

Llenary Induloences.

I On theday of enrolment in the Archconfraternity

2 In the moment of death.

3 On the two Feasts of Our Lady of Sorrows
Friday in Passion Week and the third Sunday of Sej
tember.

4 On the two Feasts of St. Joseph; 1g9th Marcl
and third Sunday after Easter.

5 On the Feasts of St. Peter, 29th June,

St. Gregory, 12th March,
St. Augustine, 26th May.

6 For attending the Monthly Meeting,

An Indulgence of 50 days once a day for th
Assocmges who devoutly recite the Ave Maria for th
conversion of Great Britain. All these Indulgence
are applicable to the souls in Purgatory.

—_— AL e

Printed and published by BurNs & Oatks, Ltd., 2

Orchard Street, London, W., and supplied by all Catholi
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SS. Peter and Paul,

ROSOMAN STREET, CLERKENWELL.

HE Parish of Rosoman Street having this year
celebrated its Jubilee may regard itself for the future
as an old-established Parish. It is well known that

our Church was opened by His Eminence Cardinal Wiseman
in the year 1847, and during the 50 years that have
elapsed since then, a quiet but important work for souls
has been going on there. The Registers show that about
5000* persons have received the Sacrament of Baptism in
the Church during these 50 years. About 600* Marriages
have been celebrated and 898 persons have been Confirmed,
but these figures give after all but a very imperfect idea of the
actual work done. For fifty years the Holy Sacrifice of the
Mass has been offered up day by day in our midst, calling
down God’s blessings upon us, and during that time who can
tell the number of persons who have been ministered to, or
the graces given to them through the Holy Sacraments to
enable them to fight life’s battle bravely or to end life holily
and well! Not till the last Great Day shall we be able to
understand all that has been silently going on within and
around the little Church in Rosoman Street during these
years.

Humanly speaking, our Church owes its very existence to
the generosity of Charles Walker, a member of that fervently
Catholic family who in their day devoted their means to
establishing so many new Churches in London. We believe
that all the members of this family are now dead and gone,

* The exact figures cannot be given, as the Registers of both Baptisms
and Marriages, for three years, have been lost.
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but we should certainly not forget them in our prayers, for
they have deserved well of us. Another early benefactor
deserves to be mentioned. An entry in the accounts of the year
1847 is to the eflect that on May 1gth < Henry Petre, Esqr.,
gave £260 for organ and fixtures, and also £40 for a set of
vestments.” The same account book records that ¢ the first
collection in the Chapel” realised no less a sum than £ 107.
We wish that the same could be said of the collection on our
Jubilee Day.

The following list of the Rectors of the Parish has been
supplied by ‘the oldest Member of the Congregation’
(Mr. McDonald) :—

1. Rev. Patrick McCLEAN, from 1847 to 1850. Died
May gth, 1850.! R.IP,

REev. (afterwards Canon) Joun Kyng, from 1850 to

1862. Died January 1oth, 1884. R.I.P.

3. REv. Joseru ZsiLkay, from 1862 to 1878.

4. Rev. Josern Louis Biemaxs, from 1878 to 1892.
Died 'October 3rd, r8gs. 'R.IL.E:

5. Rev. ArTHUR H. PownNaLL, from 1893.

For the actual celebration of the Jubilee our Church
certainly looked its best, and the services on so interesting an
occasion naturally attracted large congregations. In the
evening of the Feast of SS. Peter and Paul, after the
Solemn Vespers, an appropriate sermon was preached by
Mgr. W. Croke Robinson, this being his first, but we trust
no‘t by any means his last visit to our Church.* On the
Sunday within the Octave of the Feast we had the honour of
a visit from the Cardinal Archbishop of Westminster, his
first words on entering the Church being “ What a fine
illumination you have got,” and certainly the remark was

* Mgr. Robinson has already undertaken to preach a course of sermons
in our Church on tke Sunday evenings of Lent, 1899,

3

justified, for the arch of light from the chandeliers over the
High Altar was most striking. His Eminence preached on
the life of S. Peter, and in the afternoon administered the
Sacrament of Confirmation to 122 persons, this being by far
the largest Confirmation ever held at Rosoman Street. In the
evening of the same day Fr. Procter, the Provincial of the
Dominicians, preached on the Jubilee, and a Te Deum at
Benediction, in thanksgiving for the blessings of the past
fifty years, brought the Jubilee services to a suitable
conclusion.

In connection with the Jubilee we must make mention of
the gift of a beautiful silver gilt chalice, enriched with
jewels, which was presented to the Church by Mr. Bown,
and which was used for the Masson SS. Peter and Paul’s day.

Though, as we have said, our Parish has reached a
respectable age, we are not to suppose that 1t exhibits any of
the signs of old age or decay. On the contrary, we think that
the account which we have to give of its doings during the
past year will show that it is in as vigorous and flourishing a
state as at any previous period of its existence.

Passing rapidly over the chief events of the year, the most
important one was undoubtedly the appointment by the
Cardinal of a second resident priest. Fr. O’Connor joined the
Parish on September 1oth of last year, and the necessity of a
second priest for the proper working of the Parish must be
evident to all.

The Great Novena was opened by a sermon from
B iGrant, S.J. Midnight Mass, under the same precautions
as in previous years, was sung at Christmas. The Easter
Bazaar was again held, and having proved a great success

will probably take its place as one of the vearly events of the
Parish.




Fr. Biemans’ Memorial.

It will be remembered that in our last report we were able
to say that an Annual Mass for the repose of the soul of the
late Fr. Biemans had been established. As a further
Memorial to him a brass tablet has been erected in the
Church, and was unveiled on Sunday evening, August 3oth,
1896. “The Fr. Biemans’ Memorial Committee’ decided
that all money remaining over after these two things were
paid for should be invested to form the nucleus of a fund for
the purchase some day of the frechold of our Church, or
at least for the renewal of the lease if the purchase of the
freehold should prove impossible; and, further, that a yearly
collection should be made on every Whit Sunday to add to
the fund. In consequence of this resolution we have in hand
the sum of £22 8s. 3d., made up as follows :—

Collected for the Fr. Biemans’ Memorial (after providing

for the Annual Mass and paying for the brass tablet).
£17 7s. 10d.

Collection on last Whit Sunday (including £1 from
Mr. Geraghty), £4 10s. 5d.

Donation from Mr. T. Cook, 10s.

We shall be very pleased to receive further subscriptions,
no matter how small, to add to the Fund, which for the
present has been invested in the Savings Bank, and all money
received will be acknowledged in the Annual Report.

O

The Church.

Alterations have been going on for some time in the
interior of the Church. For this we have to thank
Messrs. Baker and Wall. A new porch has been built inside

5

the central door and the side porch has been removed.
Entrance to the Church will ordinarily be by the central
door, but on occasions of large congregations, such as at the
Novena, Missions and the like, the two side doors will be able
to be opened, to enable the Church to be easily and quickly
emptied after the Services. The font has been raised and
moved to a more convenient place, and it is proposed to
surround it with railings, which would certainly have a much
better appearance than the unsighly wooden partitions which
it has had up to the present. Altogether, we think that when
the work 1s finished it will very much improve the look of the
Church.

The Convent.

Year by year the value of having a Community of the
Sisters of Mercy in the Parish becomes more and more
evident. The small beginning of four Sisters at the house in
St. John Street Road, which many will remember. has grown
steadily until at the present moment we have a body of no
less than ten sisters, and the prospect of one or two more.
The number of children, too, at the Convent School has
grown beyond all expectation, and already there are whispers
of plans for enlarging the School Rooms and Chapel, both of
which are inconveniently crowded. We feel sure that the
people of Rosoman Street will show their appreciation of the
labours of the good Sisters by helping, as far as their means
will allow, directly anything definite is determined upon in the
way of building. A Concert in our Schools will probably
be announced before the end of the year for the benefit of the
Convent, and we shall be much mistaken if every family in
the Parish does not take one or more tickets. - i
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The Altar Society.

This Society figures now for the first time in vur Annual
Report, but though one of the most recent foundations in the
Parish it has a very good record, having been well supported
by the Congregation. It was established in March, 1896, and
during the 17 months since it was started has done good
work. Everyone knows the object of an Altar Society, viz.,
to provide the requisites for the Altar, an object that must
appeal strongly to all good Catholics. The number of our
subscribers is considerable, and we feel sure is likely to
increase. The subscriptions are collected monthly by nine
collectors, who also meet monthly at the Convent, where,
after Benediction of the Blessed Sacrament, they determine
in what way the money in hand is to be laid out. During
these 17 months the sum of £26 12s. 8d. has been collected,
and has been spent in the following way :— / i

s. ud.

Two pairs of Brass Altar Vases - 14
Linoleum for the Sanctuary - - I9
New Choir Cassocks - - - - - 7
Do. Cottas - - - - - I5
Towards the account for Altar Wine and

Altar Breads - - - - - - 8
Altar Linen, Flowers and Clzaning Vest-

ments - - - - - ~ - 2016

Total - - 226 16

Leaving a balance in hand of 11s. 2d.

:0:
The Confraternity of the Holy Family.
This excellent Confraternity meets at the Church every

Wednesday evening at 8.30. Of late it has shown a tendency
to increase, but there is still room for considerable improve-

7

ment, and it is very much to be hoped that more members of
the Congregation—both men and women—will attend the
Confraternity Meetings. Fr. O'Connor is the director of the
Confraternity, but the weekly discourses are preached alter-
nately by him and the Rector of the Parish. Mr. Johnson
kindly gives his services as organist every Wednesday.

{or
The Children of Mary.

Every well-organised Parish has among its Confraternities
that of the ¢ Children of Mary.” The Sisters of Mercy have
kindly interested themselves in ours, and the weekly
meeting takes place on Tuesday evening at the Convent
(39, Myddelton Square). His Eminence the Cardinal has
been good enough to give leave for Benediction of the B.S.
at the Convent when the Children of Mary meet there, and
so their second meeting in each month is closed by
Benediction. The attendance at these weekly meetings is
satisfactory, and the conduct of the younger members gives
hope that for many years to come the Association of the
Children of Mary will be of advantage to the Parish.

0%
The League of the Cross.

Experience during many years has undoubtedly proved
that the League of the Cross or some Temperance Society
fills a useful place in every Parish and does a distinct work.
It speaks well for a comparatively small Parish, such as
ours, that practically during the whole year the Rosoman
Street Branch of the League of the Cross keeps up its weekly
meeting. The attendance, of course, varies with the time of
year, but it ought to be known throughout the Parish that a
League Meeting is being held in the Schoolroom after the
Evening Service every Sunday night. Such steadfastness
deserves to be well supported.




Choir, Collectors, &c.

We may congratulate our voluntary Choir on their conduct
during the past year. Under the leadership of Mr. Clare, it
has been well maintained, and the Congregation will have
noticed that frequently new music has been introduced. We
owe our best thanks to the Choirmaster and all the members
of the Choir for their efforts. Too much praise also cannot
be given to the School Collectors for the arduous work of
going round the Parish Sunday after Sunday collecting
subscriptions for the support of our Schools. The money
thus got together during the year forms a considerable item in
the School receipts. We must include in our thanks the
League of the Cross Guards, who take it in turn to be on
duty at the Church doors before and during the Services.

STATISTICS.
1892-3. 1893-4. 1894-5. 1895-6. 1896-7.
BarTisms... ORIRY 1 SN PR o PO O IR R e e
MARRIAGES cer | EOT et TR T R S R 2 T

CONFIRMATIONS .. — e IQ see — oo —

AL ERSPOMWINATSTE,
Parisu Priesrt.

8, Cumbervland 1evvace,

Lloyd Squave, W .
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St Gthelvreda's, Elp Place,

AND

ITS POOR.

———

By THE Rev. 8. E. JARVIS.

(Reprinted from “ THE MONITOR ” of February 18, 1898.)

The Catholic parish of St. Etheldreda’s, Ely
Place, covers a considerable area, being situ-
ated partly in the city, partly in Holborn, and
partly in Clerkenwell. It extends east and
west from Newgate Street to Gray’s Inn Road,
to the south along the Thames from Paul’s
Pier to the Temple Gardens, and is bounded
to thd north by the Clerkenwell Road as far
as the Railway Bridge. This parish includes
some of the most poverty-stricken districts in
all London, and we find, according to the
veport of Mr. Booth, that the distress is
greater in this neighbourhood than even at the
Kast-end. There are a number of courts,
alieys, and slums of the worst kind hidden:
away in the vicinity of the Central Meat
Market and at the back of Farringdon Street
Railway Station, not to speak of the district
covered by Leather Lane and its adjacent
courts, as also Shoe Lane and Saffron Hill.
The latter is known to all readers of Dickens
as the home of the “Artful Dodger” and
“ Fagan the Jew.” And although the thieves’
kitchens and certain doubtful pawnbroking
establishments, where silk-handkerchiefs sup-
plied by the pick-pocketing gentry might be
purchased cheap, have long since disappeared,
yet there remain a number of poor tenements
that have not yet been pulled down, in spite
of what has recently been done to clear out
our poor people. Still, there are thousands
of poor Irish in this neighbourhood belonging
to the parishes of Ely Place, Back Hill, and
Lincoln’s Inn Fields. And but a few years
ago, before the wholesale pulling down of
entire streets, courts and alleys had begunm,
there were between three and four thousands
of these people in our own parish alone. But
now their numbers are greatly reduced owing
to the causes above assigned, so that we now
put down our poor Catholic population at
about twelve hundred souls.

We do not rely to any extent on lady visitors
amongst our Catholic poor who expect to see(
the priest himself often at their homes. They |
would rather resent the kind advice freely

offered by zealous visiting ladies anxious to |

improve their moral condition, and to see
that they discharged their religious duties and
came to church regularly. But they look for
and appreciate the visits of the priest, and
are always glad to see him, though he may
have nothing to give except a kind word.
When he calls, sitting down amongst them
he at once makes himself at home, listens to all
they have to say, and makes enquiries about
them all. He knows each of them by name
and all about them, for he fully possesses
their confidence. He generally wants to know
if there are any new arrivals of Catholics in
the same court or in the house; for in each
house there are always several families. 1t
is not an uncommon thing for a family to
occupy only one room, and that, too, a smali
one. But the poor have generally two small
rooms for which they pay from four to five
shillings per week.  We sometimes witness
heartrending scenes of poverty and misery :
uttle children only half-clad, dirty, and neg-
lected, huddled together in a small dark room,
fireless and miserable, and looking thin and
wan and emaciated from want. This happens
particularly in homes where intemperance pre-
vails. Some of these people live in a state of
chronic poverty, and it is difficult to know
how to help them. But drink has generally
something to do with that. Such people never
stay very long in any place: they are coun-
stantly shifting; they get evicted, their things
are put into the streets, but they manage to
borrow enough to get a room somewhere near,
and get along somehow for a time. Certainly
the poor are exceedingly generous to one
another in times of distress like this. They




will give iodging and food to an outcast whom
they happen to know, and will make a collec-
tion amongst themselves out of their poverty
to help one another to pay the expenses of a
funeral, if the deceased happened not to be 1n
_a club, or insured in the Prudential.” Some
| of our young women are flower-girls or fruit-
sellers. They may be seen with their baskets
at Regent Circus, Tottenham Court Road, near
the General Post Office, or at the Royal Ex-
change, busuily engaged in making up flowers
for the button-holes of smart young men. They
are most of them very good, and often bring
flowers for the church for the adornment of
the altars. Their fathers and brothers, some
of them are hawkers of cheap fruit, and they
generally do very well. One of the best ways
of helping these people is to stock them with a
barrow, or basket of fruit. A few of the
very poorest gain a miserable living by hawk-
ing’ penny toys and novelties. The toys are
sometimes made by themselves at home.
Others get a living as newsvendors or as
porters in the Meat Market. Most of them,
Lowever, are employed in factories and ware-
houses, while some who are better off exercise
+a craft.

We have a girly guild for our young
women called the Guild of St. Etheldreda,
having for its object to bring together of an
evening, several times a week, for purposes of
recreation, the work girls of the parish after
their day’s toil. They have the use of a room
adjoining the convent next door to St. lithel
dreda’s, the residence of the Sisters of Provi-
dence, where they meet together, bringing
with them generally their sewing which gives
them light occupation, while they converse
pleasantly together. Sometimes they are enter-
tained with a little music, or an interesting
book is read to them by the nuns, or they get
up recitations and songs. This Guild is under
the charge of the good nuns, who sit with them
of an evening and endeavour to amuse them. 1

% may mnetion here that the Sisters of Provi-
cence at the Convent here have an upper
school for young ladies living in the neighbour-
liqod.

Corresponding to this guild for the girls we
have a club for the young men, who have @
room adjoining our schools at Saffron Hill,
where they amuse themselves of an evening
during the winter months. 1 am myself the
President .of this club. Intoxicating liquors
are not allowed here, and we do not talk
politics. The members of St. Joseph.'s Club,
together with those of St. Etheldreda’s Guild,
all belong to a common confraternity called

after St. Joseph, and they meet together in
the church on Tuesday evenings for a religious
service and instruction given by myself, their
President, or Director. One of the rules of
this Confraternity is that nmo member shail
drink in a public-house, or even enter there
if possible.

Then we have for the married women a
“ mother’s meeting,” or Dorcas Society, called
~'Qt. Elizabeth’s Society,” presided over by
Miss Letts, a lady who takes a great interest
in the work. 'I'hese meet together once a
week, in the girls’ school during the winter
months, bringing with them their sewing.
Here they amuse themselves, either chatting
together or listening while something of in-
terest is read to them. Some of them are very
poor, and the lady who presides over their
meetings helps them in many little ways with
gifts of tea, sugar, or useful articles of cloth-
ing. . She gives them an outing to the country
in the summer, and at Christmas-time, as the
result of her begging from the charitable, she
is able to provide them with a tea, and with
a large “bran pie” filled with parcels con-

taining things to wear, everyone being invited

to help herself to the pie. During the evening
they are generally amused on this occasion
with the magic lantern.

Our schools are the special object of our care
and solicitude. They are situated in Saftron
Hill. where we have nearly three hundred
children in three departments, comprising
boys, girls, and infants. The girls and infants
are taught by certificated nuns, the boys by
a schoolmaster and assistants. Our schools are
under Covernment inspection, and for many
years they have never failed to earn the ex-
celent merit grant-in all three departments.
But, as everybody knows, the Government,
grant does not anything like pay for the
maintenatc? of the schools. Hitherto they
have only given us half the cost of maintenance
in the merit grant, and we have to supplement
tue rest with the aid also of the small allowance
made in liew of school pence, in return for
which we have declared our schools free.
Hence the need of voluntary subscriptions. To
find the necessary funds we have recourse to
various expedients. First of all we have an
annual concert at the Holborn Town Hall,
which is generally considered a great success.
The proceeds go to the schools. Then we have
a school collector who goes about with his
box, which he gets filled with pennies. Mr.
Cornelius Donovan, our collector, has besn
doing this work for forty-five years 1 our
parish. He is a very genial old man of the

(3)

working class. Everybody in the neighbour-
hood knows him and loves him. They recog-
nige his pleasant face, his courteous invitation,
the rattle of his money-box, and his innocent
chaff and humbug. And few who know the
man can get away from that box without
aropping something into it when Donovan
pleads for the children. I; is estimated that
during the past forty-five years this working
man has collected not less than £2,000, or
480,000 pennies. Then, besides the collecting-
box, we ourselves are constantly asking our
friends to help us, and nearly all that is given,
us besides for our own disposal goes to the
schools, which are a perpetual drain upon our
resources. The children of the schools get an
annual outing to the country, and they them-
selves help to find the funds by means of an
entertainment they give in the schools at
Christmas. Owing to the subscriptions we
give and obtain from our friends for .the
Rfresh air fund,” we are enabled to send from
forty to fifty of them for a fortnight every
vear to the country. Lastly, I must not forget
to say, with very great gratitude, that the
Robin Society for some years past, as I hope
i5 will continue to do for the future, has pro-
vided the school children, and any poor waifs
and strays from the gutters we can bring in,
with an excellent tea at Christmas-time.

3ut the centre of attraction in the parish is,
of course, the church, where our people gather
on Sundays and week-days for their religious
devotions. And certainly there is many a
congregation in the West-end that might envy
our poo. people their beautiful old church of
St. Bthewdreda’'s, Ely Place, which has bLeen
for centuries one of the sights of old London
and mew. This beautiful medieval Gothic
sanctuary is the only Catholic church in

London of pre-Reformation times restored to
the worship of the ancient faith. It was built
in 1280, in the reign of Edward I., for the
Bishops of Ely, as their private chapel in the
metropolis. It bas a crypt, the walls of which
are six feet thick, and Mass is celebrated
there daily. It is very quaint and rude. The
church above, which belongs to the best period
of Gothic structure, is approached from the
Presbytery steps along a corridor leading to
the west-end of the edifice, into which one
enters through a beautifully-moulded arch-
way still in a fair state of preservation. The
interior reminds one of the Sainte Chapelle of
Paris, of the same period, although somewhat
smaller in its proportions than the latter. The
exquisite tracery of its ten windows, partico-
larly those of the east and west-ends which
rise from floor to roof ; the rich colouring of
their stained glass representing in order a
series of scriptural events from the Old Testa-
ment, as also saints and martyrs of the New ;
the majestic Gothic screen and organ gallery
designed by Bentley, including the organ by
Lewis, the munificent gift of Mr. k.
Bellasis. . Lancaster Herald,” = erected at
the west-end of the church, as well
as the chaste alabaster altar and canopy
in the sanctuary, form the chief features
of this interesting old church. Portions
4f the window tracery, etc., which had crum-
bled with age have been restored, and every
effort made to bring back everything to its
original condition. The church belongs to
and is served by the Fathers of Charity, who
have restored it to its ancient use. All
lovers of the old and beautiful should pay 1t
a visit, as the church is open all day until
dusk. The clergy house is mext door, and
there are three resident Fathers of Charity.
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